Henman, Christina

From: Whitney, Rob

Sent: Tuesday, May 16, 2023 4:34 PM
To: Henman, Christina; Visosky, Steven
Cc: Graybill, David

Subject: 75A Watermaster

Resignation from Clint Anders. We should print, scan, and profile in the WD Docs.

RW

From: Graybill, David <David.Graybill@idwr.idaho.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, May 16, 2023 1:21 PM

To: Whitney, Rob <Rob.Whitney@idwr.idaho.gov>
Subject: FW: Watermaster

We have a problem in 75A.

Erom: Clint Anders <ClintAnders77 @outlook.com>

Sent: Monday, May 15, 2023 4:54 PM

To: Hersley, Jean <Jean.Hersley@idwr.idaho.gov>; Graybill, David <David.G raybill@idwr.idaho.gov>
Subject: Watermaster

CAUTION: This email originated outside the State of Idaho network. Verify links and attachments BEFORE you
click or open, even if you recognize and/or trust the sender. Contact your agency service desk with any
concerns.

Effective immediately | will no longer be active watermaster of district 75 A. All information pertaining to this district
will need to be forwarded to David acting district watermaster.
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